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| . . ‘P.O. BOX 529100 MIAMI, FL 33152

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

. August 11, 1981
L-81-349

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director ,
Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Re: Turkey Point Units 3 & 4
Docket No. 50-250 and 50-251
Environmental Technical Specification

This is to advise you that we are planning to move the Dolan's Farm (sample
location T-57) radiological sample shed approximately 200 yards to the
— southeast. This sample shed contains the equipment necessary to collect the
samples for air particulates, direct radiation and precipitation. The move is
currently anticipated during the month of August. .

At its present location, the Dolan's Farm sample station has been subject to
repeated acts of vandalism (e.g shooting, theft of equipment) resulting in a
* potential for violations of Turkey Point 3 & 4 Technical Specifications. The
new location for the sample shed will be across the street from Dolan's Farm
and inside the security area of the Weyerhauser Corporation site located on
King's highway. This move w111 have no impact on the results or trends
associated with the Dolan's Farm sampling location.

Very tru]y yours,

o i

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems & Technology

REU/JEM/mbd

cc: Mr. J. P. 0O'Reilly, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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